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Rivera, Maribel

From: Luis J Aguirre [aguirrel@alarmasabc.net)
Sent: Tuesday, March 08, 2011 3:13 PM

To: CorpAddressChange

Subject: Address change

Attachments: image001.jpg

Hi Good afternoon....

We have 2 companies that operates under the same roof. We just recently move our operations to a new facility and we
would like to update that information with the Division of Corporations.

Company Name: ALARMAS ABC USA LLC
Document number: LO5000040308
We need to update: Principal Address, Mailing address, registered agent address, manager address. The new address is

New address: 2901 West Cypress Creek Road, Suite 111
Fort Lauderdale, FL 33309

Company Name: ALARMS GPS, INC
Document number: P11000018371
We need to update: Principat Address, Mailing Address, Registered agent address, officer/director address for president

and vice president

New Address: 2901 West Cypress Creek Road, Suite 111
Fort Lauderdale, FL 33309

Thanks very much for your time in advance and have a nice afternoon,

Luis J Aguirre
alarmas \!

abc)

2901 W Cypress Creek Road, Suite 111
Fort Lauderdale, FL 33309

P 954-283-8399

F 954-543-6146
www.AlarmasABC.com
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